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July 2, 2012 

Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin 
706 Gonzales Rd. 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Re: Case No. 14862 
Application of ConocoPhillips Company for pre-approval of down-hole 
commingling, etc. 

Dear Tom: 

OCD received the referenced letter from the United States Bureau of Land Management. Since 
it does not indicate that you were copied, we transmit a copy herewith. 

Your response to the considerations articulated in the letter is requested. 

David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 

cc: 
Mr. Dave Mankiewicz 
United States Bureau of Land Management 
6251 College Blvd, Suite A 
Farmington, NM 87402 
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